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ARLINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 
 

Arlington County ITB No. 22-DES-ITB-316 for 31st Street South Parking Lot Expansion is amended as 
follows: 
 

• ADD COVID-19 Vaccination Policy for Contractors to the Contract Terms and Conditions: 
 
54. COVID-19-VACCINATION POLICY FOR CONTRACTORS 

               Due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, the County has taken various steps to protect the  
welfare, health, safety, and comfort of the workforce and public at large.  As part of these steps,  
the County has implemented various requirements with respect to health and safety including 

 policies with respect to social distancing, the use of face-coverings and vaccine mandates.  To 
 protect the County’s workforce and the public at large, all employees and subcontractors of the 
 Contractor who are assigned to this Contract, must be fully vaccinated against COVID-19.  Any 
 contractor employee or subcontractor who is not fully vaccinated should be following a weekly 
 testing protocol as established by the Contractor. 

 

• REVISED ATTACHMENT D – BID/PRICE SHEET. Unit Price Form – Bid list (Revise to include 
missing item in Question #6 and require unit pricing for unforeseen conditions.) 
 

• ADD ATTACHMENT E - Specification Section 323119 
 

• ADD ATTACHMENT F - Soil Report – 72Y0060 31st Street Parking Lot report Final  
 

• ADD ATTACHMENT G - Concrete Barrier Detail MB-7D PC 
 

• ADD ATTACHMENT H – Arlington County Construction General Conditions 
 
 

• THE COUNTY HAS RECEIVED THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS IN RESPONSE TO THIS ITB. 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES ARE INCLUDED BELOW. 

 
 

1. Question: Drawings indicate no Traffic Concrete Barriers are necessary for this project, please 
confirm if Traffic Drums are to be used instead for item #37  

2. Response: Drawing C041.1 refers to Concert Barrier separating the two parking.  Please see 
ATTACHMENT G (attached) detail MB-7D PC. (item #37 is item #38 in the revised Unit Price Bid 
List) 
 

3. Question: Is there a specification or detail for the "Electric Gate" to be installed? 
Response: Please refer to ATTACHMENT E - Specification Section 323119. 
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4. Question: Item #2 and item #9 are identical, are they supposed to have different headers? 
Response: Confirmed that they are identical material.  Item # 2 is for material needed for 
general earth work for the entire site, Item #9 is the material needed for asphalt work for the 
areas of the site requiring asphalt work 

 

5. Question: Under which pay item should General Excavation be priced? 
Response: There is no separate line item for excavation. The excavation shall be included in 
other work requiring excavation. Please see measurement and payment part of Specification 
Section 02200 (refer to Question #7 below for the link). 

 
6. Question: Under which pay item should the 18” Stop Bar Markings be priced? 

Response: The 18” Transvers Marking is added to the Unit Price List as Item #23 in the revised 
Unit Price – Bid List – ATTACHMENT D. 
 

7. Question: Please provide a Geotech Report 
Response: Please refer to ATTACHMENT F - “72Y0060 31st Street Parking Lot report Final”. 
 

8. Question: Please clarify if there are other specifications available other than what is provided in 
Attachment B and C.   

Response: Please refer to the link provided in Section II Scope of Work Item 2: 
http://topics.arlingtonva.us/building/infrastructure-design-standards/ 
Refer to Design & Engineering, Construction Standards and Specifications. 
 

9. Question: The General Conditions Table of Contents (pages 29-30 of 87 in the ITB) are all 
marked “Error! Bookmark not defined.” 
Response: The General Conditions are included with this Addendum as an attachment for 

future reference.  Pages correspond with the Table of Contents page numbers referenced 

instead of the bid document page number for reference.     

 

  
 
 
 

The balance of the solicitation remains unchanged. 
 
 
      Arlington County, Virginia 
      Vanessa Moorehead  

Procurement Officer 
vmoorehead@arlingtonva.us  
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RETURN THIS PAGE, FULLY COMPLETED AND SIGNED, WITH YOUR PROPOSAL: 
 
 
OFFEROR ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER 1. 
 
 
FIRM NAME:               
 
AUTHORIZED 
SIGNATURE:           DATE:      
 
 


